The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 a.m. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Mike Farris presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

REGULAR SESSION DECEMBER 23, 199

OLD BUSINESS:

(Caddo Mills Housing Authority)': Drop from the agenda.

'Discuss & consider the maintenance of Elm Creek Cemetery on County Road #2141 by Community Service Workers-Steve Shipp'--Mr. Shipp told the Court that he had a contract with the Adult Supervision Department worked out and the Court agreed that no action was necessary by the Court on the matter. **4766** Regarding items #3 & #4, 'Consider approval of preliminary plat for KO Addition, Pct. 2-Jerry Wisdom' & 'Consider approval of final plat for KO Addition, Pct. 2-Jerry Wisdom', the Court took the following action: On the motion by Henry Hensley, second by W.D. Gooch, the preliminary & final plats were approved with the understanding by the Court that the property¹⁵ in the City of Greenville's ETJ and thus the County has no obligation.

for 9-1-1 Rural Addressing-Tom DeWitt': The Court heard from Steve Weaver with Bucher, Willis, & Ratliff. The Court agreed that a workshop should be held before the next meeting. The item was put on <u>OLD BUSINESS</u> for the <u>next meeting</u>.

4762 On the motion by Gooch, second by Allen Martin, the Court agreed to drop the item 'Discuss & consider adopting resolution in support of extending FM 2475 from the Van Zandt County line to Tawakoni State Park (requested by the Van Zandt Commissioners Court)'. NEW BUSINESS:

4763 On the motion by Gooch, second by Martin, the Court approved the reappointment of Shelly Edwards to the Hunt County Family Services Board of Trustees (term to expire Dec. 1993).
4764 On the motion by Judge Farris, second by Martin, the Court adopted an order establishing Emergency Management Guidelines for Hunt County.

TG5 Regarding the items: 'Approve waiver of rights and consent to substance abuse screening form-Toby Wilkinson', 'Discuss Federal Disability Act as it relates to Hunt County-Toby Wilkinson', and 'Discuss and take action on a written policy relating to pre-employment substance screening-Toby Wilkinson', the Court took the following action: On the motion by Gooch, second by Martin, the Court approved the waiver of rights & consent to substance abuse screening form and authorized the County Auditors Office & the County Attorney to develop a written policy relating to pre-employment substance screening to be brought back to the Court for approval.

4766 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Hensley, the accounts payable were approved. There were no line-item budget transfers.

PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Health Dept.--Remove Billie Corley, effective 12-31-91. Change Donna Hillery from R-4 to R-5, eff. 1-1-92. County Attorney---Add Christy Lea Deaton, R-1, eff. 12-16-91. Ag. Ext. Service--Remove Dana Baldwin, eff. 12-31-91. Sheriff's Dept.--Remove Brian Bost, eff. 12-15-91. Dist. Attorney--Remove Willie Ballard, eff. 12-20-91.

4167 On the motion by Gooch, second by Hensley, the Court approved all personnel & payroll changes with the exception of the Health Department request. Court Adjourned.

Minutes approved this ______ day of January, 1992.

Mille Jan Hunt County Judge